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Malave, Erin

From: corpheip

Sent:  Monday, September 27, 2010 12:53 PM

To: 'Phillips Medical'

Subject: RE: Phillips Medical Center, LLC Document Number LO3000028944
We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a fow minutas to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation,

isfacti

From: Phillips Medical [mailto:mdp@phillipsmedicalcenter.com]

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 12:46 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Phillips Medical Center, LLC Document Number LO3000028944

Pursuant to your instructions, please update the corporate address as follows:

Document Numben:_l:03000028944
FEVEIN Number 061703662 ‘

Principal Address

Phillips Medical Center, LLC
7450 Or. Phillips Blvd. Suite 201
Orlando, FL 32819

Mailing Address

Phillips Medical Center, LI.C
7450 Dr. Phillips Blvd. Suite 201
Orlando, FL 32819

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Tite MGR

PHILLIPS, DACIANA
7450 Dr. Phillips Blvd. Suite 201
Orlando, FL 32819

For any questions, please contact me via e-mail, or at 407-370-2772.

PN e YaViaTalk Fal N




